
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 

Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230514. 

 
You requested the following information. Please see our response below: 

 
Confirmation if the trust works under, Non-Clinical Temporary and Fixed Term 
Staff CCS Framework RM6160 and the new CCS Non-Clinical Staffing 
Framework Agreement RM6277. 

 
We do use framework agencies on occasion for clinical roles but we have not 
recently used framework agencies for non clinical. 

 
If the trust works under, these frameworks, please can you provide a list of 
agencies that have supplied you with non-clinical staff and a breakdown of 
agency spend by bands between May 2022 and April 2023. 

 
We have not used framework agencies for non clinical between May 2022 and April 
2023. 

 
Can you also please provide the contact details of the person/persons 
responsible for agreeing non-clinical staffing call-off contracts, for roles which 
would fall under Lot 2 (Corporate Functions) and Lot 6 (Estates, Facilities 
Management & Ancillary Staff). 

 
We are unable to provide this information due to data protection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Lastly please can you provide organisational charts with names and jobs titles 
for the Estates, Facilities Management and Corporate Functions departments. 

 
We are unable to provide names due to data protection. Organisation charts showing 
job titles are attached. 

 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


